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A Sheila Strang, «The Alexander Stotyp the Gatineay!vol. 10, 1984.

THE ALEXANDER STORY
Compiled by Sheila Strang

Based on an article written by the late Gladys M. Bearman with additi
onal
supplied by Mrs. Mervyn Craig (nee Hazel Alexander) al information

In the sheltered valley shadowed by the Gatineau Mills
Chelsea, lies one of the oldest cemeteries in the area - The Old é‘:‘gﬁu‘f:‘élnq Oly
nity Cemetery. There the dates on many of the crumbled headstones give %mmu-
an outline of the storied past of pioneer settlers, covering almost Oner; riefly,
and eighty-three years. Undred

In the late 1800's, Mr. and Mrs. James Alexander moved from the 3rd |j
Huntley, Ontario to Meech Lake, Quebec, She was Mary Graham of the s
area. They had nine children, four boys and five girls, James Alexander died |
1903 and his wife Mary in 1906. Their graves are in the pioneer grave-yard ﬂOﬂho':
Chelsea, now owned and managed by The Historical Society of the Gatineay
One of their daughters, Bertha, was married 10 Pte. R.R. Thompson, the only‘
Canadian to have been awarded the Queen’s Scarf of Honour for bravery in the
South African War. They are both buried in this same cemetery. Andrew Alien
Alexander, one of the four sons of James and Mary, about whom this story is
recounted, was born on 20 November 1880

Emma Findlay, daughter of Maria Jane Davis and James Findlay, was bormn
January 19, 1880 at Breckenridge, Quebec. On September 22, 1908, she married :
Andrew Alexander at Beachgrove, Quebec, and the couple settled at Meech Lake Mooch Lake House, operated by the Alexanders, with the thres fou
on a hillside overlooking the water, about one-third of a mile from the foot of the meot the daily train at Chelsea slation.
lake.
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Vel Alezmander's fatier rented the Cowden Hcuse later to become

the Mundy property owned by lir. Aambrose OtBrien who gave it to
7
Mrs Mundy as she hasrpurse to his children., and family. Mel's

———D

\|/ father vented it around 1914 - 1918 and kept boarders. In 1908




Le Lac Meech en 1875
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